



HSE Committee Meeting November 14, 2019

Location:

Patterson-UTI Drilling Company LLC
10713 W. Sam Houston Parkway North

MINUTES

| | |
|----------------|---|
| 800-830 | <p>Welcome & Introductions, Facility Orientation Ryan Smallwood – Patterson UTI (<i>Committee Chair</i>) Cody Ashley – Latshaw Drilling (<i>Committee Chair</i>) Ryan and Cody called the meeting to order, gave a facility briefing and had attendees give introductions.</p> <p>IADC Anti-Trust Guidelines Rhett Winter of IADC read the IADC Anti-Trust Guidelines.</p> |
| 830-900 | <p>Safety Moment Discussion:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ryan Smallwood & Cody Ashley led this discussion. Topics included: • Deep Survival book, why some people survive, and others don't, • When things happen to people that has never happened to them, we need to make a difference. • Management systems that allows individuals to make a difference shared through a company wide portal. Calendar allows them to track their pre-tour meetings. • A safety moment where a floorhand caught a bad stud/thread on BOP bolt. • A conversation on Rig Leadership – and positive recognition works. • If employees are willing, some companies will record a video highlighting employee good catches. • Some companies use post task reviews to drive whether you document something • Good teams self-assess and self-correct. • There was discussion of lots of new offshore kids in training, • The uncertain effects of vaping. • Pulsation dampener incidents on mud pumps. • The North American DROPs revising current RP, they'll be sending out draft to steering committee members, before end of year, also working on DROPs training, DROPs forum will be here in Houston in April 23rd, • The committee also decided to form a task group (TG) on leading indicators (related to OSHA notice): Derek, Ryan, Cody, Marcelo, Brady |
| 900-930 | <p>Industry Updates: Rhett Winter – <i>onshore (contact IADC HQ for presentation)</i> Jim Rocco – <i>offshore (contact IADC HQ for presentation)</i></p> |

| | |
|------------------|---|
| 930-945 | BREAK |
| 945-1015 | HBW Resources James Voyles – contact James Voyles for presentation |
| 1015-1030 | IADC Student Chapter and Young Professionals Committee: Angie Gunden – contact IADC HQ for presentation |
| 1030-1100 | IADC International Chapters/Focus Mike Dubose – contact IADC HQ for presentation |
| 1100-1115 | BREAK |
| 1115-1200 | Working lunch, AOB & Closing Remarks <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • What adds the most value to this committee? • When “you” are not in attendance, why? • What type of topics would you like to see discussed? Next Meeting joint – workforce Feb. 17th at Omni Issues – reporting/data companies that verify work Next speakers PEC/ISN or API to be invited |

Attendance:

| | | |
|--------------|-----------|---|
| Brady | Austin | |
| Derek | Hibbard | ENSIGN |
| Robert J | Raimondo | ENSIGN ENERGY SERVICES INC. |
| James | Voyles | HBW RESOURCES |
| Corey August | Dorn | HELMERICH & PAYNE |
| Mike | DuBose | IADC |
| Rhett | Winter | IADC |
| Jim | Rocco | IADC |
| Angie | Gunden | IADC |
| Cody | Ashley | LATSHAW DRILLING COMPANY |
| Oksana | Haby | MASTERWORD SERVICES |
| Michael | Bacon | MOXIE MEDIA |
| Rumaldo | Cortez | MURPHY EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION CO |
| Richard | Grayson | NABORS CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. |
| Matthew | Daugherty | NOBLE DRILLING |
| Andrew | Warren | OTC SOLUTIONS, LLC |
| Ryan | Smallwood | PATTERSON-UTI |
| Mike | Garvin | PATTERSON-UTI |
| Jerry K | Jacobs | PATTERSON-UTI |
| James | Arnold | PATTERSON-UTI |

| | | |
|----------|----------|---------------------------------------|
| Justin | Ward | PATTERSON-UTI |
| Ryan | Daunoy | PRECISION DRILLING CORPORATION |
| Brianna | Martinez | PRECISION DRILLING CORPORATION |
| Miron | Bertsch | RIG QA INTERNATIONAL INC |
| Marcelo | Azeredo | TRANSOCEAN |
| Veronica | Rocha | TRANSOCEAN |

All meetings must have a written agenda that is circulated prior to the meeting. Meeting minutes will be posted on the Committee’s website following endorsement by Committee leadership and meeting attendees. Attendees should be aware that: 1) IADC staff shall audio record meetings for purposes of facilitating capture of meeting minutes and shall be destroyed immediately following endorsement of the minutes; and 2) The final published minutes will include a record of who attended the meeting. IADC Committee activities are governed by IADC’s Antitrust Policy and Guidelines. [Click here for information on the policy and guidelines.](#)